
TOWN OF TRUMBULL, CONNECTICUT 
TOWN EQUIPMENT 

PUBLIC WORKS  
SALE OF SURPLUS VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT 

 

RFO (Request for Offer) # 6157 DUE: JANUARY 8, 2016 at 11:00am 
 

AUCTION OF TOWN SURPLUS VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT 
 

RFO #  Date of Bid Opening Time of Bid Opening 

6157    JANUARY 8,  2016 11:00 AM 
 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

Amended 12- 30-2015  
 

This addendum is issued for more equipment listed added: 
 
 

Plate#   YEAR 
DESCRIPTION Make 

/Model  Vin # Mileage 
MINIMUM 

BID  

BID Amount ‐ 
BEST & FINAL  
OFFER  

NA  ?  Pave master? 1 TON ROLLER     N/A  $50.00    

N/A  ? 
Gas tank 1000 gallons with 
pumps  Located at Indian 
ledge  Trumbull CT 

   N/A  $500.00    

N/A   ? 
Ingersoll Rand compressor  

   N/A  $100.00    
  

N/A  ? 
Wildcat 250 compost turner 
,  Located at Indian ledge  
Trumbull CT 

   N/A  $2,000.00    

 
 

 
 
 

Proposal documents & Addendums can be accessed from the 
Town of Trumbull website (www.trumbull-ct.gov) in the Purchasing 

Department Section - link to “Bid Invitations”.   
 

Inquiries of a technical nature may be directed to Joe Mitri 203-452-5071 or jmitri@trumbull-ct.gov 
 

 


